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Republic of the Philippines :
DT
Department of Education TRaUKIE ). 480
REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. iQ s. 2021
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Field Staff
Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel
All Others Concerned
From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
-Date: February 16, 2021
Subject: PARTICIPATION TO THE WEBINAR ON RPMS E-PORTFOLIO MAKING

1. Pursuant to DM-PHROD-2021-001 also known as Guidelines on the
Implementation of the Results-based Performance Management System for SY
2020-2021, the Schools Division Office will conduct a webinar on RPMS E-
Portfolio Making on February 19, 2021 at 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.

2. This activity aims to capacitate teachers on how to create electronic portfolios.
The RPMS E-portfolio will help the rater and ratee facilitate the RPMS
monitoring and coaching, and performance assessment.

3. The participants are advised to tune in to
https://www.facebook.com/groups/sdodagupanhrds.

4, Immediate and widest dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is

desired.
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Assistdnt Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintender%
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